UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FY!. | just got a call fromXXIRRKKat JIMD about the article. Her Boss wanted to know which system notice covered
IDW. |told her it is covered by CRS. Also explained that national security systems are exempt from E-Gov and that wi
had done several PIA lcoks at IDW, even though it's not required under the law. .

, b6
---~-QOriginal ssage ----- b7C
From: BRRREREBLRRLEKLIOGC) (FBI)
oo 06, 12118 PM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
Co: R EERIXR KKK (0GC) (FEI) DATE 08-28-2007 BY 65172 duh/bjascal

Subject: RE: Central Record System

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Done. (Hope springs eternal.)

I'm wit@in view that if everyone ¢ starts running around with their hair on fire on this, they will just
be pouring gas on something that quite possibly would just fade away if we just shrug it off.

-----Original Message-----

From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: .,.,' 30, 2006 11:29 AM b6
To: SRR OGC) (FBI)

cc: RRIII0GC) (Fai) b7C
Subject: Central Record System

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Bill: can you send an electronic copy of the CRS Privacy Act System Notice. She is making noises about it.

I'm hoping that after she reads it, she will be mollified. Thanks.
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED.



Sent: 'vAv"v'vvév’vv‘V( 0’ 2006 12:25 PM

To: ORRIIRRKNKI (OGC) (FBIY; KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: entral Record System

UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD : b7C

FYL. | just got a call fromXXXKKKKat JMD about the article. Her Boss wanted to know which system notice covered
IDW. | told heritis covered by CRS. Also explained that national security systems are exempt from E-Gov and that w
had done several PIA looks at IDW, even though it's not required under the law. :

--—--0riginal Message-----

;::,T % ‘?"’""".‘A 00GC) (FBD ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
To: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Cc: DATE 08-28-2007 BY 65179 duh/bja/cal

Subject: RE: Central Record System

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Done. (Hope springs eternal.)

I'm wit@in view that if everyone { | starts running around with their hair on fire on this, they will just
be pouring gas on something that quite possibly would just fade away if we just shrug it off.

-----Original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:

b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Bill: can you send an electronic copy of the CRS Privacy Act System Notice. She is making noises about it.
I'm hoping that after she reads it, she will be mollified. Thanks.

- UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED



From: KERKERRXS
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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OGC) (FBI)
7, 2006 8:32 AM
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-28-2007 BY 65179 dmh/bija/cal
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BEEZI(OGC) (FBNZRIIRRKS

b6
b7C

b5

b6

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE FURTHER DISSEMINATED WITHOUT b7C

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL.

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: GRIGG, G. CLAYTON (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: edne eptembe

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: IDW PIAs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6
biC

b5

G. Clayton Grigg



Acting Director
Foreign Terrorist Tracking Task Force (FTTTF)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)

htto://ctd. foinet. fbi/ftttt/
(703) 553[XXXXDffice) be
oSSR b7C
RREX KX EX foi.qov (Blackberry UNCLASS) b2
ptember 06, 2006 2:53 PM
(o R RRRII 060 (DK P,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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RIS QRS
b5
I 600 00000 b6
To: $.0.0:0.0.9.0.0.
Subject: KEIDW PRSZXX b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
X (ITSD)(FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W, b6
OGC) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. b7C
(ITSD) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IDW PIAs b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5




b6
b7C

(OGC) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W.

S(0GC) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
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Wednesday, Augu:

To: GRIGG, G. CLAYTON (CTD) (FBI
(0GC) (FBDX

Original Message--

‘From:

Sent
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FURTHER

TO BE

COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED

DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED



